

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 10:58 AM
To: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ) (THELENM2@michigan.gov); Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Subject: Flint drinking water

Mary Beth,

I spoke with Director Wyant briefly yesterday regarding a boil water advisory for the City of Flint's drinking water.

We have a separate compliance issue with the City of Flint regarding the drinking water standard for disinfection byproducts that I would like to inform the Director about as the City is still under a state appointed Emergency Manager.

Does Director Wyant have any time available to meet on this?

Please let me know. Thanks.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 9:25 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: Flint inspection - meeting

Steve,

As we discussed, I will visit the Flint WTP and the Bray Road site this afternoon to confirm that the remaining items discussed during last Friday's visit have been addressed and, more importantly, to confirm that the WTP is ready to distribute water to the Flint distribution system. For tomorrow's "switch-over ceremony", I will plan to drive separately to the WTP. The switch-over ceremony is at noon, so I plan on arriving between 11:30 – 11:45 timeframe. If there is any change in this schedule, I will inform you.

I will also complete and submit my timesheet today. I will make any modifications, as needed, on Monday to reflect earned comp time.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817